
Boyer, Rachel

From: Ash, Darren
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 2:01 PM
To: Corley, Cherrie
Subject: RE: Notes from the 9:00\

Thanks!

From: Corley, Cherrie
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 1:10 PM
To: Olive, Karen; Ash, Darren
Subject: RE: Notes from the 9:00\

We will work to get the presentation video taped.

Thanks,
Cherrie

From: Olive, Karen
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 10:30 AM
To: Ash, Darren
Cc: Corley, Cherrie
Subject: Notes from the 9:00\

Hi Darren:

As you know, Bill had a couple of follow-ups for you that I wanted to get down "on paper" so to speak. I gave Miriam a

heads up on all but #5.

1. Apparently Johanna sent out a request from OPM for SES volunteers (for what I'm not sure). Bill asked if we
had any and suggested that we really ought to participate.

2. Bill wants to meet with you and Miriam re staffing issues, specifically Chairman Jaczko's staff (e.g., some started

with him from outside NRC).
3. Bill wants to discuss the ERB corporate rep with you and Miriam.

4. Email re North Carolina request for non-financial sponsorship - see attached
5. Bill suggests that the Montgomery County White Flint sector presentation be video-taped (I think it's this Weds

a.m. but I don't have the details).
a. Cherry - I have not passed this on to anyone

Reminder: Mention the FOIA re conference spending to Jim Dyer before returning to OIS.

Thanks!

Karen, x2276
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